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Kay F l p  

To: 
(x: 
Subject 

Thanks, Kathy. I'll update the title and add these names as parties today. 

- o r i g l n a l ~ g & -  
From: Kathy Kapr&h 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01,2oOO 1:20 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc Connie Mccashu ' ; S M  Cornelius 
Subject REi 001613 

---Ch-iginalIviemage-- 
From: Jason Fudge 
Sent Wednesday, November 01,ZoOO 122U PM 
To: Kathy Knproth 
Cc ConniehacCaskill 
Subject: FW: 001613 

Please send Kay the name of all the utilities. 

Thanks. 

-----@iwMe=w-- 
h k  wednesday, ~ ~ v e m b e r  m, 2wo 1203 PM 
F m :  Kay nynn 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 
CcconnieMccaslall, ' .Jason Fudge 
S u w :  RE: 001613 

We will do this. l'U just need those company names. 

Thanks to all. 

---Original M e s s a g e  
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: W e d d a y ,  November 01,2oOo 1202 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Connie McCaskill; Jason Fudge 
Subjea: RE: 001613 

Yes, I agree that the names should be in the docket title and that the a f f d  uhlihes should be W~M%T%UMBER-OATE 
1 



h A 
- o r i g l r i a l ~ g e - - -  

sent: w-y, ~ o ~ e m b e r  m, m 11:s AM 
From: Kay Flynn 

To: Connie Mccaskill; Jaeon Fudge 
ccRosanneGsrvasi 
Subjecb RE 001613 

It will make for a very lengthy docket title, but if you think those nernes should be includd, please provide them to me and we WIII 
do so. I assume* will thennmd tobeadded to thepevtms lise-sspartles? 

Fmm:connieMccashu 
sent: wadnesday. N- m, 2000 1129 AM 
To: Josa\ Fudge 
CCR0WtWcerVasi;KayFljnn 
%+. RE: 001613 

Ok WeU, I don't know whet to do. Whet ever you all think is eppmpmte ' is fine with me. So, when ever B decision is made, let me 
know and let Kay know. 

---ori@mge--- 
Fmm: Jaeon Fudge 
Sent WBdnesdsy, Novslr$er 0 1 , M M )  10352 AM 
To: Connie Mccrrskill 
CcRoaanneGemasi 
Subject: RE: 001613 

Ithinkit stin needs the names dthe effected utilities 

--original - 
FmConnkMcCasldll 
Sent: Wednesday, November Ul, MM) 10347 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
CC: Jason Fudge 
Subpct RE: 001613 

Kay, thiasa\nds ok to me %ince the utilitien nre nolonger reguletedby us, but I guess lbetter get my attorney's opinion. Jason, is this 
docket htleok? Also, should the utilitiasbelisted as parties in the d&? Fleaae let Kay know. Thankk 

How abart this 

DIqxuitbn of d d h p n t  regulatopy -t fees for certain water and wastewater utilities no longer subject to Florida Public 
ServicaCanmissionjwIsdiction. 

Also, ehould thoee "certain" utilities be l i d  as parties in the docket? If no, can we get the listing of companies involved? 

Thanks fa yein help with this. 

Kay 


